
AGENDA
City of Hobbs Planning Board – Regular Meeting

September 19, 2017 at 10:00 AM

W. M. “Tres” Hicks, Chairman Guy Kesner, Vice Chairman
Bill Ramirez Bobby Shaw
Brett Drennan Dwayne Penick
Larry Sanderson

Tentative  Agenda for the Planning Board Regular Session Meeting to be held on Tuesday, 
September 19, 2017 at 10:00 AM at the City of Hobbs Annex Building, First Floor Commission 
Chambers located at 200 E. Broadway, Hobbs, NM  88240. 

AGENDA

1) Call To Order.
2) Review and Consider Approval of Agenda.
3) Review and Consider Approval of Minutes.

 
August 15, 2017 – Regular Meeting *Cancelled*
July 18, 2017 – Regular Meeting

4) Communications from Citizens.

5) Review and Consider proposed amendment to the City of Hobbs Address Assignment Manual 
as adopted per Resolution #6228 in 2014.

6) Review and Consider Subdivision Preliminary & Final Plan of Gage Subdivision #2 located 
northwest of the intersection of Campbell Lane and Denver City Highway.

7) Review and Consider fence height variance request for 2917 N. Selman as submitted by 
property owner. The City of Hobbs Major Thoroughfare Plan requires a maximum of 2’ 
height for a fence located at the front property line; the property owner is requesting a height 
of 6’ at the front property line.

8) Adjournment.

The City will make every effort to provide reasonable accommodations for people with disabilities 
who wish to attend a public meeting. Please notify the City at least 24 hours before the meeting. 
Telephone 397-9351.

“Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Hobbs City Commission may be in attendance at 
this meeting.”



  PLANNING BOARD MEETING
MINUTES 
July 18, 2017

The Hobbs Planning Board met on July 18, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. at City of Hobbs Annex 
Building, First Floor Commission Chambers, located at 200 E. Broadway, Hobbs, NM 
88240 with Mr. W.M. “Tres” Hicks Chairman presiding.
 
Members Present: Members Absent:

Tres Hicks, Chairman                                             Brett Drennan
Guy Kesner, Vice Chairman             Bobby Shaw
Bill Ramirez
Dwayne Penick
Larry Sanderson

Also present were members of the public and City staff as follows:

Kevin Robinson, Development Director Commissioner Buie
Todd Randall, City Engineer Commissioner Newman
Julie Henry, Staff Secretary B
Shelia Baker, Staff Engineer

1) Call To Order.

Chairman Hicks called the meeting to order at 10:05 am. 
 
2) Review and Consider Approval of Agenda.

The first item of business was to review and approve the Agenda for the July 18, 2017 meeting. 
Mr. Hicks asked if there were any changes or additions to the Agenda?  Mr. Robinson said 
there were none. Mr. Ramirez made a motion, seconded by Mr. Kesner to approve the agenda 
as presented.  The vote on the motion was 5-0 and the motion carried.

3) Review and Consider Approval of Minutes.

June 20, 2017 – Regular Meeting

Mr. Hicks asked if everyone has had a chance to read the Regular Meeting Minutes from 
June 20, 2017? Mr. Sanderson stated that he was not at the meeting and should be listed as 
absent.  Mr. Kesner made a motion, seconded by Mr. Penick to approve the minutes as 
amended.   The vote on the motion was 5-0 and the motion carried.                                                                   

4) Communications from Citizens.

There were no communications from citizens. 

krobinson
Rectangle



5) Review and Consider proposed parking variance, MC 15.20 for property located 
southwest of the intersection of Joe Harvey and Central.

Mr. Robinson said this is a parking variance request from the Orthodontic Centers of New 
Mexico proposing to locate a new structure west of Newman Realty and east of the Pacific 
Rim. He said there was a parcel that was created for this Center. He said in your packet is 
the Municipal Code on off street parking.  He said the off street parking is based on the net 
occupied space. He said their development requires 25 parking spaces. He said they may or 
may not need a variance because 100% of the building may not be occupied but be used as 
storage.  He said they do have a parking agreement with Pacific Rim.

Mr. Kesner asked if they are going to access off of the Pacific Rim curb cut?  Mr. Robinson 
said yes there will be no additional curb cuts.  He said this is a continual parking lot and 
will be connected to Newman Realty also.  He said there is a verbal agreement with 
Newman and Company and they do not have a problem with the variance.  Mr. Penick 
asked how many spaces short they were? Mr. Robinson said the dental office is proposing 
20 spaces but it could change with storage areas when the office if built.  Mr. Sanderson 
asked how many staff there would be? Mr. Robinson said it is not known at this time. 

Mr. Kesner said that he thinks the majority of parking for Pacific Rim will be in the evening. 
Mr. Robinson said this variance will be for office space and if they sell the business the 
variance goes with the building.  Mr. Hicks said he would propose they approve the 
variance with the condition that they maintain vehicular access between both neighbors.  
Mr. Kesner thinks that is acceptable.  

Mr. Ramirez made a motion, seconded by Mr. Penick to approve the parking variance, with 
the condition that they not block parking between him and his neighbors. The vote on the 
motion was 5-0 and the motion carried.  

Mr. Robinson said the developer on item 6 will be here in 15 to 20 minutes so he asked if 
they could skip to item number 7.

6) Review and Consider Subdivision Preliminary Plan of “The Meadows, Phase 1” 
located northeast of the intersection of College Lane and the projection of Ja-Rob.

Mr. Robinson said this is a preliminary review and the Board saw the sketch plan for this 
last month. He said this is the preliminary engineering going forward to start construction. 
He said there are staff comments attached and there are some issues that need to be 
discussed.  He said most of the comments are centered around drainage.  

Mr. Hicks asked if the 6 inch water line was because there is no potential for extension? Mr. 
Robinson said staff is proposing running a 10 inch up Jarob which is the main and then an 8 
inch on the eastern side of the subdivision which is your loop and then each individual cul 
de sac will be 6 inches. Mr. Robinson said the engineer of record has added the proposed 
street names.  



Mr. Robinson said this is a 60% submittal and it is good that the engineer has allowed a 
review at this stage so it will catch all the items staff has a problem with. He said after the 
developer, the engineer and the city staff gets through everything then the Board should see 
everything at 100%.  Mr. Hicks said he would be fine going forward with it as long as the 
city is good with it.  

Mr. Randall said they still need utility sign off sheets and he wants to sit down with the 
engineer. Mr. Kesner asked about the holding pond on the far south side.  Mr. Randall said 
there is an overall drainage plan for the entire subdivision.  He said there was a drainage 
pond on the very south boundary. He said he has questions as far as the grading and what is 
the volume that will be in this area.  He said he also wants final improvements and slopes to 
make sure it is maintainable from the Park’s Department.  He said he would also like to 
know where the overflow is.  Mr. Kesner asked if he knew if the drainage plan was 
significant? Mr. Randall said he has not got to the point yet.  He needs more detail 
information from the developer and engineer.  

Mr. Ramirez asked about utilities. Mr. Randall said that he has heard all utilities will be 
underground and there will be curb side pickup by Waste Management.  Mr. Ramirez   
made a motion, seconded by Mr. Sanderson to approve the Preliminary Plan of the 
Meadows Phase I as approved by the city’s technical liaison. The vote on the motion was 5-
0 and the motion carried. 

7) Review and Consider 2019-2023 ICIP top 10 list as submitted by staff.

Mr. Robinson said this is the time of the year when the Planning Board sends to the City 
Commission the 10 ten recommendations for the ICIP. He said there are items on the list 
that may have been completed.  

Mr. Kesner asked what is in the Taylor Ranch Improvements? Mr. Randall said he does not 
have a Master Plan currently with him but what has been completed is a Master Plan for the 
entire 200 plus acres.  He said there have been complete construction documents for phase 
1.  He said in phase 1 there was a lake that is smaller than 10 acres.  He said there is a great 
lawn area. He said there is also a family entertainment center on the very south quadrant. 
He said if the Board is interested the Master Plan can be brought in for them to see.  

Mr. Randall said there is also a 10 acre expansion for Del Norte Park. He said these dollars 
do not represent the 10 acre expansion or the construction of Fowler. Mr. Ramirez asked 
where the West Bender widening was located? Mr. Randall said from Lovington Highway to 
West County Road. He said that budget was cut but they are carrying a little left for 
drainage in the area.  Mr. Hicks asked about the By-passes?  Mr. Randall said there is 
$60,000 of federal funds for the Southeast By-pass. He said there is no money for the 
Northwest By-pass. Mr. Hicks asked if they needed the top 10 today? Mr. Robinson said 
yes.  

Mr. Hicks said he thinks the consensus is to move the wireless internet below the top ten 
and the CORE project. He said bring the City Park Project up. He said he would like to see 
if the RR Crossing projects are listed. Mr. Randall said there are approved funds for the RR 



Crossings.  

Mr. Hicks thought the Housing Assistance Programs have been successful and he thinks 
that should be in the top 10 but move CDBG back down to 11. Mr. Kesner thought the W. 
Bender project needed to be in the top 10.

Mr. Randall said what he has is the following:
1-5 Remains the same 
College Lane is #6
W. Bender would be #7
By-Pass #8
Housing # 9
City Park #10 

Mr. Kesner made a motion, seconded by Mr. Penick to approve the Board’s 
recommendation for ICIP to the City Commission.  The vote in the motion was 5-0 and the 
motion carried. 
   
8) Adjournment.

With nothing further to discuss the meeting adjourned at 11:16 am.



September 19, 2017
Planning Board Regular Meeting

5) Review and Consider proposed amendment to the City of Hobbs Address Assignment Manual 
as adopted per Resolution #6228 in 2014.















City of Hobbs
Department of Engineering & Planning

Form No.:  ENG17-0803 575-397-9232
200 E. Broadway, Hobbs, NM 88240

ADDRESS REQUEST FORM

The assignment of an address to a habitable structure is a crucial part of the permitting process 
and 911 emergency response services.  A permit will not be issued for new construction unless 
the address is assigned and verified by the Engineering / GIS Division.  

NOTE: All addresses assigned are temporary until the building receives a certificate of 
occupancy or placement of manufactured structure is inspected.

DATE:

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Applicant is: ☐  Owner    ☐  General Contractor    ☐  Agent  ☐ Other:  

Address request is for a:  ☐  Primary habitable structure ☐  Second habitable structure

☐  Non-habitable accessory structure or service.

Name Printed Signature:

Phone Number:    Fax Number:  

Email Address: 

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Lea County Parcel No.:  

Parcel located within ☐ City Limits ☐ ETJ and adjoins a public maintained ROW ☐ Yes ☐ No

Subdivision Name:  

Lot:   Block:   Tract:  

Adjacent / Accessing Street: 

Nearest Street Intersections:  

Neighboring Address:  

Note:  Structures are addressed based on a 25 foot grid using the roadway centerline.  To ensure 
accurate addressing, please provide a site plan with the proposed structure location, property lines and 
property legal description.



September 19, 2017
Planning Board Regular Meeting

6) Review and Consider Subdivision Preliminary & Final Plan of Gage Subdivision #2 located 
northwest of the intersection of Campbell Lane and Denver City Highway.



TRACT THREE
2.90 ACRES±

N
00

°4
3'

12
"W

  2
91

.6
2'

N
00

°4
3'

12
"W

  4
22

.9
1'

TRACT TWO
2.00 ACRES±

TRACT FOUR
2.90 ACRES±

298.74'

298.74'

N89°14'08"E
66.00'

TRACT FIVE
2.00 ACRES±

N
00

°3
8'

58
"W

  1
00

7.
05

'

TRACT "B-1"
2.86 ACRES±

TRACT ONE
15.34 ACRES±

N89°25'38"E   1321.08'

S89°25'30"W   1321.06'

N89°32'35"E   1255.46'
S00°43'12"E

9.10'

S0
0°

42
'5

7"
E 

 3
77

.0
9'

S89°32'25"W   896.23'
298.74'

N
00

°3
2'

45
"W

  4
22

.9
1'

N
00

°3
2'

45
"W

  2
08

.7
1'

S0
0°

32
'4

5"
E 

 9
12

.7
3'

42
2.

92
'

20
8.

71
'

28
1.

10
'

298.74' 298.75'

S0
0°

32
'4

5"
E

13
1.

29
'

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
   

  9
-1

1-
17

  A
FT

ER
N

O
O

N
Th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t s

ha
ll 

no
t b

e 
re

co
rd

ed
 fo

r a
ny

 p
ur

po
se

 a
nd

 sh
al

l n
ot

 b
e 

us
ed

 o
r v

ie
w

ed
 o

r r
el

ie
d 

up
on

 a
s a

 fi
na

l s
ur

ve
y 

do
cu

m
en

t.

N

EW

S

36 31 32

1

36

1

31

6 6 5

R
 3

7 
E

R
 3

8 
E

R
 3

8 
E

R
 3

9 
E18

7

30

19

25

24

13

12

3332 34

29

20

28

21

27

22

35

25

24

26

23

34 2

17 16

9

15

10

5

13

12

14

11

20

17

19

18

2930

87

3231 3433 35

T 18 S

8

T 17 S

N
EW

 M
EX

IC
O

TE
X

A
S



600 ft

N

➤➤

N
© 2017 Google

© 2017 Google

© 2017 Google



September 19, 2017
Planning Board Regular Meeting

7) Review and Consider fence height variance request for 2917 N. Selman as submitted by 
property owner. The City of Hobbs Major Thoroughfare Plan requires a maximum of 2’ 
height for a fence located at the front property line; the property owner is requesting a height 
of 6’ at the front property line.



                           PLANNING DEPARTMENT
                                                      200 E. Broadway St.                                                                                 575-397-9351 bus
                                                Hobbs, NM 88240    575- 397-9227 fax
                              
                          City of Hobbs, New Mexico

James T. Horn
2917 N. Selman
Hobbs, NM 88240

Subject: Fence height at front yard property line Variance (Major 
Thoroughfare Plan) at 2917 N. Selman.

Date: September 8, 2017

The City of Hobbs Major Thoroughfare Plan allows a maximum of 2’ fence hight for a 
fence located on the front yard property line. However, the proposed fence height at the 
front yard property line would be 6’.

You are proposing placing a 6’ fence at the front yard property line, which is not allowed by 
the Hobbs Major Thoroughfare Plan. The front yard fence height requirements as dictated 
by the Hobbs Major Thoroughfare Plan have not been violated within your block. 
Therefore, the front yard fence height variance request for 2917 N. Selman cannot be 
approved. If you have any questions regarding this issue please do not hesitate to call me 
at 391-4111.

____________________________
Kevin Robinson – Planning Department


















































